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Burgos, Alexander N

From: Ann Elmore <aelmore@sosnc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2025 5:44 PM
To: Ascher, Seth M
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N; Wall, Ann B
Subject: [External] Acknowledged Re: 18 NCAC 07I RFC

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the Report Message 
button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab. 

 
Good evening & thank you, Seth. 
 
We'll reply to the 18 NCAC 07I RFC asap by Wednesday, May 21st. 
 
Have a good evening! 
 
Sent on behalf of Ann B. Wall, General Counsel & Rulemaking Coordinator. 
 
AnnE 
 
 

Ann McNellis Elmore, Agency Legal Consultant 

NC Department of the Secretary of State 
PO Box 29622 
Raleigh, NC 27626-0622 
Telephone: (919) 814-5521 
Fax: 919 814-5596 

For tips on how to become a better informed investor, go to 
https://www.sosnc.gov/divisions/securities/for_investors.) 

E-Mail to and from this Department is subject to the N.C. Public Records Law and may be disclosed to 
third parties. 

 
 
 
Connect with us!  
 
On the Web: http://www.sosnc.gov/  
 
Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/NCSecState  
 
Twitter: https://twitter.com/NCSecState  
 
YouTube: https://www.youtube.com/c/NCSecState  

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the 
intended recipient (s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized 
use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited.  
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>>> "Ascher, Seth M" <seth.ascher@oah.nc.gov> 5/13/2025 5:38 PM >>> 
Anns, 
 
I have finished reviewing 18 NCAC 07I and have attached the RFC. Note there is only one rule impacted. Please 
respond by Wednesday, May 21.  
 
Note that some of my previous RFCs had a typo that indicated Friday, May 21, which is not correct. I mean 
Wednesday May 21, because as we have discussed the RRC prefers to have their agenda locked by the Friday 
before the meeting and I need to build in a day in case we have any back and forth. 
 
Seth Ascher 
Counsel to the North Carolina Rules Review Commission 
Office of Administrative Hearings 
(984) 236-1934 
  
  

 
Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized 
state official. 
  


